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Subject: RE: You Tube

From:  "Farrell, Steve" <EX:/O=VIACOM/OU=NICKUSA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=USER
ACCOUNTS/CN=USER/CN=FARRELLS>

To: Levy, Sharon

Cc Date: Wed, 05 Jul 2006 17:54:18 +0000

Heck yeah. Go up on YouTube, search Roofs and Dudesons.

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FI5zRNFzmlo&search=spike%20tv
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-mcsQarma04&search=dudesons

Working with YouTube to promoted them and will keep you posted.
Steve

>,

>From: Levy, Sharon

>Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2006 1:49 PM
>To: Farrell, Steve

>Subject: You Tube

>

>Did we get stuff up and running?

CONFIDENTIAL VIAO0670792
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From: Courtney Nieman

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 11:23 PM

To: Martin Dare

Cc: Evelyn Espinosa; Mark M. Ishikawa; Travis Hill

Subject: Names to be filtered out of "still online" for the daily report for MTVN
Attachments: Filtered_YouTube_Names.txt

Filtered_YouTube_

Names.txt (4 ...
Martin,

As requested here are the current names we are filtering out for YouTube on 158 MTVN

irenemariemodels
thesparksfly
BadBoyRecords
reaction2006
Vlogging
FutureWorld77
shishka
ladyfragment
bpfrecrods
LiveralViewer
vhlstaff

Wiredset
jerseymouthl
laurenceegibbs
Snackboard
Damonjohnson
Isitfridayyet
SpikeTV
bestweekevertv
reno9l12miami
TNAWrestling
TXCANY
powermadeak47dotcom
PinkStrawberryl
PinkStrawberry
BroadwayJdoedl5
ParkMyVibethemoviemonkey
Paramount
FiveChemical
Paramount Pictures
ParamountPictures
Paraccount
Thatsfunny
BroadwayJoe
Thatsnotfunny
Thatisalsofunny
Freeforlifell2

Please use these to filter out the "still online" report. Thanks
Courtney Nieman
Manager Client Services

BayTSP, Inc.
408-341-2314

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

BAYTSP 003718101



AIM: BayTsSPCanne
Have you checked out BayTSP's Piracy news web log? http://www.baytsp.com/weblog

The information contained in this email message may be confidential and is intended only
for the parties to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or an
agent of same, please notify us of the mistake by telephone (408-341-2300) or email and

cdelete the message from your system. Please do not copy the message or distribute it to
anyone.

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.

Version: 7.5.516 / Virus Database: 269.17.13/1207 - Release Date: 1/2/2008 11:29 AM

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 003718102



irenemariemodels
thesparksfly
BadBoyRecords
reaction2006
Vlogging
FutureWorld?77
shishka
ladyfragment
bpfrecrods
LiveralViewer
vhlstaff
Wiredset
jerseymouthl
laurenceegibbs
Snackboard
Damonjohnson
Isitfridayyet
SpikeTV
bestweekevertv
reno9ll2miami
TNAWrestling
TXCANY
powermadeak47dotcom
PinkStrawberryl
PinkStrawberry
BroadwayJoe4l5b
ParkMyVibethemoviemonkey
Paramount
FiveChemical
Paramount Pictures
ParamountPictures
Paraccount
Thatsfunny
BroadwayJoe
Thatsnotfunny
Thatisalsofunny
freeforlifell2
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Video ID UZjlUb-0ZQk
Video Title My school
Length (Seconds) 89

Date Video Uploaded 1/4/2007
YouTube Account Username |globe427
Date YouTube Account 1/2/2007

Created

Signup Email

stephanie_simard@paramount.com

Signup IP 204.110.112.2

Video ID YClvtk2JrcA

Video Title High School and Music
Length (Seconds) 54

Date Video Uploaded 1/4/2007

YouTube Account Username |globe427

Date YouTube Account 1/2/2007

Created

Signup Email

stephanie_simard@paramount.com

Signup IP 204.110.112.2
Video ID xuHwuUqHb2Q
Video Title High School
Length (Seconds) 34

Date Video Uploaded 1/4/2007
YouTube Account Username |globe427

Date YouTube Account 1/2/2007

Created

Signup Email

stephanie_simard@paramount.com

Signup IP

204.110.112.2
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Video ID

kvCAnwcbFIg

Video Title

The 'Indian' Thriller Version w/the Dancing Slugs

Length (Seconds)

25

Date Video Uploaded 10/17/2006

YouTube Account Username |gooddrugy

Date YouTube Account 10/17/2006

Created

Signup Email gooddrugy@hotmail.com

Signup IP 63.138.106.242

Video ID 8YHM9dzRkRk

Video Title David Hasselhoff and Dancing Slugs
Length (Seconds) 23

Date Video Uploaded 10/20/2006

YouTube Account Username |gooddrugy

Date YouTube Account 10/17/2006

Created

Signup Email gooddrugy@hotmail.com

Signup IP

63.138.106.242
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Video ID rygealbZw04

Video Title Bullrun Spike TV 7/20/06
Length (Seconds) 75
Date Video Uploaded 3/5/2007

YouTube Account Username |keithhn

Date YouTube Account

Created 8/31/2006

Signup Email jahpablo77@yahoo.com

Signup IP 71.107.198.170
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Video ID

graNRN122wY

Video Title

And I Just Keep On Goin'....

Length (Seconds)

110

Date Video Uploaded 1/4/2007
YouTube Account Username |live2rhyme88
Date YouTube Account 1/4/2007

Created

Signup Email

live2rhyme1988@yahoo.com

Signup IP 204.110.112.2
Video ID PosMtueJ9LE
Video Title I Gave Up on Life
Length (Seconds) 67

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

fYO;F4RtBPU

Video Title

Mzr. T: No one loves a smelly fool! I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded 10/18/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

u_bRnbx_osM

Video Title

Travel etiquette from Mr. T - I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded 10/19/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

OXLA8bzK0o00

Video Title

Shut up and listen to Mr. T! I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded 10/18/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

1BdbE9dtFnQ

Video Title

Mr. T Says, Don't be a quitter! I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded 10/19/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

XXbp_wWv_1Z0

Video Title

Mzr. T says, Get back to work! I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

19

Date Video Uploaded 10/18/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created




Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

76cCpNtOLJM

Video Title

Mr. T Gives Dating Advice. I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded 10/18/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

DEZIhn9TKBO0

Video Title

Zen and the Art of Mr. T - I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

168

Date Video Uploaded 10/12/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

uA_JxuelTtA

Video Title

Mr. T says, pick up your doggy doo!

Length (Seconds) 18

Date Video Uploaded 10/18/2006

YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

U921abHT7jIk

Video Title

Do it NOW says Mr. T! I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded 10/18/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

Eisab5AZ20WO0

Video Title

Quit your jibber jabber says Mr. T! I Pity The Fool

Length (Seconds)

18

Date Video Uploaded

10/18/2006




YouTube Account Username

MrTsNumberOneFan

Date YouTube Account
Created

9/29/2006

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

iBMibtjDJp0

Video Title

Mzr. T Dancing in I Pity the Fool

Length (Seconds)

74

Date Video Uploaded 9/29/2006
YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4

Video ID

ZaeMdJ7o0Mf94

Video Title

Mzr. T I Pity The Fool - First Episode

Length (Seconds) 109

Date Video Uploaded 10/10/2006

YouTube Account Username |MrTsNumberOneFan
Date YouTube Account 9/29/2006

Created

Signup Email

jenny@websitetherapy.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4
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From: Pellizzi, Rob <Rob.Pellizzi@nick.com>
Date: Fri, 06 Oct 2006 13:02:18 -0400

To: M_TVLand <M_TVLand@nick.com>
Subject: I Pity the Fool Viral Marketing Help

People of TV Land!

We all want to help make "I Pity the Fool” a hit. Here's one EASY thing you can do to
help! Check out the link below to view a video we uploaded to YouTube last
week to promote the show.

It's a funny edited version of Mr. T participating in a dance school

rehearsal. We are sending this link to as many consumers as possible (Mr. T fan
sites, dance companies, mailing lists, etc.) and we hope that they will, in

turn, help us create a viral buzz.

We are hoping all of you will watch the video and pass the link along to ALL your
friends as part of our viral marketing efforts.

Also, if you have time, please register on YouTube and post a positive
comment about the video - every registered viewer counts towards ranking the
video's popularity.

We appreciate your help & hope you enjoy the video!

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iBMibtjD]p0
<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iBMibtjDJp0> <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iBMibtjDJp0>

Confidential VIA10494806
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Video ID

ItXNBOTmZE4

Video Title

Donald Trump vs. Rasputia

Length (Seconds)

53

Date Video Uploaded 1/31/2007
YouTube Account Username |parkmyvibe
Date YouTube Account 10/13/2006

Created

Signup Email

parkmyvibe@hotmail.com

Signup IP

63.138.106.242
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Video ID

uXnx5QxplRe

Video Title

Flavor of love season 2 preview

Length (Seconds)

84

Date Video Uploaded 7/10/2006
YouTube Account Username |reaction2006
Date YouTube Account 7/6/2006

Created

Signup Email carlepps2@yahoo.com
Signup IP 166.77.6.4
Video ID BRbM2qfD08U

Video Title

Flavor of Love Season 2 Clip

Length (Seconds)

40

Date Video Uploaded 7/24/2006
YouTube Account Username |reaction2006
Date YouTube Account 7/6/2006

Created

Signup Email carlepps2@yahoo.com

Signup IP 166.77.6.4

Video ID QQxyhtYk3CI

Video Title Flavor of Love Season 2 Promo
Length (Seconds) 31

Date Video Uploaded 7/20/2006

YouTube Account Username |reaction2006

Date YouTube Account 7/6/2006

Created

Signup Email carlepps2@yahoo.com
Signup IP 166.77.6.4
Video ID pAkp_Hr5rN4

Video Title

Flavor of Love Season 2 Bed Fight

Length (Seconds)

59

Date Video Uploaded 8/2/2006
YouTube Account Username |reaction2006
Date YouTube Account 7/6/2006

Created

Signup Email carlepps2@yahoo.com
Signup IP 166.77.6.4

Video ID zgBl1BKpwjQ

Video Title Freestlye 59 promo
Length (Seconds) 31

Date Video Uploaded 8/8/2006

YouTube Account Username |reaction2006

Date YouTube Account 7/6/2006

Created

Signup Email

carlepps2@yahoo.com

Signup IP

166.77.6.4
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Subject: Hot Rod - YouTube

From: Simard, Stephanie - Paramount <EX:/0=VIACOM/OU=PARAMOUNT/CN=
RECIPIENTS/CN=SIMARDST >

To: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount

Cc: Chiang, Catherine - Paramount

Date: Fri, 09 Mar 2007 00:57:50 +0000

We have the below. The URLs aren’t registering yet when you use them directly, but they are set under
“My Account”. Probably just needs some time to propagate.

YouTube.com/StuntMandEver

Log: StuntMan4Ever

email: hotrodmovie@yahoo.com
YouTube.com/ StuntManForever

log: StuntManForever

email: log: hotrodkimble@yahoo.com
Stephanie Simard

Producer, Motion Picture Interactive Marketing
Paramount Pictures

P: 323.956.2540 | F: 323.862.1107

Confidential VIA10483745
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Subject: FW: StuntmanForever

From: "Tipton, Kristina - Paramount” <EX:;/O=VIACOM/OU=PARAMOUNT/CN=
RECIPIENTS/CN=TIPTONKR>

To: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount

Cc: Date: Tue, 22 May 2007 16:10:53 +0000

Yay! Stuntman Forever is being featured on todays THE 9 ;)

-----Qriginal Message-—--

From: Kate Susman [mailto:kts @ embassyrow.com]
Sent: Tue 5/22/2007 6:41 AM

To: Jesse Mann; Tipton, Kristina - Paramount

Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount

Subject: RE: StuntmanForever

Hi Guys. We are featuring the stuntman forever clip in today's show.
Thanks

From: Jesse Mann [mailto;jmann@yahoo-inc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2007 3:32 PM

To: Tipton, Kristina - Paramount

Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount; Kate Susman
Subject: RE: StuntmanForever

Hi Kristina,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you.

THE 9 is going to use a bit of the viral clips from Hot Rod within an
episode sometime this week or next. As soon as we have a date for the
segment, we'll send it your way.

Best,

M

From: Tipton, Kristina - Paramount
[mailto:Kristina_Tipton @ Paramount.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 5:16 PM
To: Jesse Mann

Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount

Subject: RE: StuntmanForever

Hi Jesse,

Thanks for sending that along. Hot Rod opens August 3rd. Let me know
if you need any other info.

Also, the trailer debuted on Yahoo Movies last Friday -
http://movies.yahoo.com/summer-movies/Hot-Rod/180973346 1 /trailers/40/340
;_ylt=AhOnRkRseVmGqz05fcsfNSpfVXcA

Thanks!

CONFIDENTIAL VIAOO0377628



Kristina Tipton
Interactive Marketing

Paramount Pictures

From: Jesse Mann [mailto;jmann@yahoo-inc.com]j
Sent; Wednesday, May 09, 2007 1:55 PM

To: Tipton, Kristina - Paramount

Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount

Subject: RE: StuntmanForever

Hi Kristina,

Thanks for sending this our way. Il send it over to THE 9's
production team for review for a possible segment in a future episode.

When does Hot Rod open?
Speak to you soon.

M

From: Tipton, Kristina - Paramount
[mailto:Kristina_Tipton@ Paramount.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 2:55 PM
To: Jesse Mann

Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount

Subject: StuntmanForever

Hey Jesse,

Good talking to you this morning! | wanted to see if you would be
interested in featuring a fun little viral video / site we have for Hot

Rod. www.stuntmanforever.com <http://www.stuntmanforever.com/> is a
viral site made from the perspective of one of the characters in the

film advertising Rod to do stunts for birthdays and stuff. It features

a video that cracks me up - Andy Samberg and the other Lonely Island
guys taped the piece while on the set of Hot Rod. It's been slowly

gaining steam virally on YouTube and on our viral site.

http://www.stuntmanforever.com/
http:/fyoutube.com/watch?v=10QUjLAYLhY

Let me know if you'd like any other info. Thought it would be fun for
THE 9.

We'll be in touch soon about Transformers.

CONFIDENTIAL VIA0O0377629



Thanks!
Kristina Tipton
Interactive Marketing

Paramount Pictures

CONFIDENTIAL VIAO0377630
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YouTube - Stuntman Forever!

[ Search Browse = Upload

Stuntman Forever!

StuntManForever = 8videos = Substribe

= 212,302
. 5 5 views
StuntManForever — April 30, 2007 — Here is a movie starring Rod that | made. It
features a cool song | found and shows
off some of Rod's stunt moves.
http:/iwww.stuntmanforever.com
Category:
Entertainment
Tags:
Rod Kimble Movie Kevin Powell Stuntman Stunt Stunts Save Frank Super Cool
Hot Action
Like Saveto ™ Share =Embed=
Loading...

Respond to this video.

All Comments (0)

Help About Safety Privacy Terms Copyright Uploaders & Partners Developers
Language: English Location: Worldwide Safety mode: Off

http://mww.youtube.com/watch?v=10QUjLAY LhY

see all

Advertising

Create Account  Sign In

Ryan Moore Supermoto

StunrtMan,On Aprilia

moorport
Featured Video

Hot Rod Trailer - "Official”
Movie Trailer 2007
823,182 views

JimmyB5121

Jackie Chan bus stunt goes
wrong

692,613 views

buntworthy

Supermoto stunt man
1,362,730 views
kr373n

Rod Kimble: Stuntman
13,292 views
MaddieLyn

Hot Rod Trailer 2
10,326 views
movieman2999

hot rod the movie (The last
stunt of the movie)

15,559 views

rapix23

Amazing Stuntman
196,428 views
dopestylez

Jizz In My Pants
83,987,408 views
thelonelyisland

Craig Jones stuntman talks
about stunts! Stunt ...
84,645 views

raptorama

Stunt mix clip 2
2,783,545 views
six14stunt

Donut King!
28,230 views
StuntManForever

Trailer "Harold Buttleman,
Daredevil Stuntman”
82,322 views
francisstokesdotcom

Rus-eXtrem stuntman of the
best ones of the world
10,062,739 views

WoWeCK

Rod Kimble Stunt Man
952 views
cmedanl

Hot Bod Stuntman Forever!!
612 views
brantway2cool

Stuntman "Dont I" music
video feat Front St. an...
492,105 views
1stAveProductions

Extreme Wheels
21,723 views
BryanLaurenson

Jetski
25,316 views
StuntManForever

Neil Wakefield Stuntman
Extraordinaire

18,210 views

andrewlindsay

6/3/2010
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Subject: RE’ FINAL - FOR APPROVAL Hot Rod - Stuntman Forever Website

From: "Powell, Amy - Paramount” <EX;/O=VIACOM/OU=PARAMOUNT/CN=
RECIPIENTS/CN=POWELLAM>

To: 'Akiva’;

Cc. Date. Thu, 12 Apr 2007 19 08 29 +0000

1 hike the one of Rod jumping off the couch too. We'll add the pic of Kevin & Rod to the "About Me" page nght now...
we'll write some copy for the likes / dislikes and then to you to re-write...

We'll also add the "rod kimble” caption above Stuntman Forever, | think a different font, size is best.

We're definitely planning to launch the video using youtube- we have the stuntman forever account set up already
and will use that account to upload. We'll tag it with the tags below!

Will get back to you later today....
Thanks!
p.s. | really want you guys to come to Austin with me to meet harry at the drafthouse....

Amy Powell

Senior Vice President
Interactive Marketing
Paramount Pictures

----Ongmal Message--—

From- Akiva [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, Apni 11, 2007 8:11 PM

To Powell, Amy - Paramount,

Subject: RE" FINAL * FOR APPROVAL Hot Rod Stuntman Forever Website

Ht. [ like the one of Rod Jumping off the curb.

I also like the one of Kevin and Rod, but not for the top, maybe it
could be on the "About Me" page or the contact page. We could easily
write up a hkes/dishkes who 1 am type page for Kevin.

Also, | think maybe we should add the words "ROD KIMBLE" erther just

above or just below STUNTMAN FOREVER. They could be much smaller and in
a different font. | just don't want people to think that the picture is

of Kevin.

On another note, | like how the audio an the video is phasing.
Everything is just right on how crappy it is. My only question 1s are

we going to use youtube on that? It's ok if we don't. But it might be
good. If we do use youtube, we would need to think up a way to do the
tags so hot rod is in there sneaky. Like tag it Rod Kimble Kevin
Powell Stuntman Stunt Save Frank Super Cool Hot Action. - so it has
hot rod in there. Thanks!!!

--- "Powell, Amy - Paramount” —> wrote.

> attached 1s a ink with a few options... do you like any of these?

>

>

http/fwww jetsetstudios.com/dev2/paramount/hot_rod/microsite_B_multipics2.html

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL VIA00353598


http://jetsetstudios.com/dev2/paramountyhot_rod/rn

Vv VYV

>
> From: Akiva [mailto:
> Sent: Tue 4/10/2007 2:36 PM

> To: Powell, Amy - Paramount; NN
>

> Subject: Re: FINAL : FOR APPROVAL Hot Rod - Stuntman Forever Website
>

>

>

> That was awesome. The only thing that should change Is the photo of
> Rod. Is there a bunch to look at? Could it be Rod and Kevin? And we
> should put a caption under the photo that says, "Rod in action" or

> something. The problem with the photo is that it makes him seem big
> time, in the outfit and with the ramp...

>

> -— "Powell, Amy - Paramount” <_ wrote:
>

> > Lemme know if good to launch. ..

> >

>>

>>

> > dev.stuntmanforever.com

> >

>>

> >

> >

> >

> > U: deathproof

> >

> >

> >

> >

>>

>>

>>amy

> >

> >

> >

> >

>

VVVYYyY

> Be a PS3 game guru.

> Get your game face on with the latest PS3 news and previews at Yahoo!
> Games.

> htp*/jvideogames.yahoo.com/platform?platform=120121

>

>

>

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL VIA00353599
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http://dev.stuntmanforever.com

Be a PS3 game guru.
Get your game face on with the latest PS3 news and previews at Yahoo! Games.
hitp:/ivideogames.yahoo.com/platform?platform=120121
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Subject: RE: YouTube Accounts
From: "Tipton, Kristina - Paramount” <EX:/0=VIACOM/OU=PARAMOUNT/CN=
RECIPIENTS/CN=TIPTONKR>

To: Bordo, Sara - Paramount; Wahtera, Megan - Paramount; Simard,
Stephanie - Paramount; Griswold, Kristina - Paramount
Cc: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount

Date: Wed, 14 Feb 2007 01:10:36 +0000

Sorry short-cut button sent too soon. Long and short of it is, we need to get reps involved to get the direct URL’s we
want.

Here’s the current SoundOff group’s description :-) :

This is similar to " Be Heard," but not quite. This is kinda for more darker
type people who need to vent all those feelings. | know, 'cause im one
of them.

Thanks!

Kristina Tipton

Paramount Pictures

Interactive Coordinator, Promotions & Publicity

323-956-8453

From: Tipton, Kristina - Paramount

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 5:09 PM

To: Bordo, Sara - Paramount; Wahtera, Megan - Paramount; Simard, Stephanie - Paramount; Griswold, Kristina -
Paramount

Cc: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount

Subject: YouTube Accounts

Hey Team Stop-Loss,

Below are accounts I've secured for our group on YouTube. In order to get a straight youtube.com/soundoff we
need to work with our sales reps on the brand channel. Right now youtube.com/group/soundoff is being claimed by,
get this, a “be heard” wanna be. Here’s their group description:

YouTube Accounts:

Email Account: soundoff2007 @yahoo.com

Password: -

Username: Soundoff2007

Password: -

Group URL: N/A

Email Account: the110th2007 @yahoo.com

Password:-



Username: the110th

Password: _

Group URL: http://www.youtube.com/group/110th
Kristina Tipton

Paramount Pictures

Interactive Coordinator, Promotions & Publicity

323-956-8453
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From: Courtney Nieman <courtneyni@baytsp.com>
Date: Mon, 4 Jun 2007 08:47:32 -0700

To: Solow, Warren <Warren.Solow@viacom.com>
Subject: RE: Current list of Filtered YouTube Accounts

Warren,
Yes that is LiberalViewer, typo in my list not in the filter.
Courtney Nieman

From: Solow, Warren [mailto:Warren.Solow@viacom.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 03, 2007 8:37 PM

To: Courtney Nieman

Subject: RE: Current list of Filtered YouTube Accounts

Is that really supposed to be liveralviewer?

From: Courtney Nieman [mailto:courtneyni@baytsp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 3:53 PM

To: Solow, Warren

Cc: Evelyn Espinosa; Mark M. Ishikawa; Courtney Nieman; Travis Hill
Subject: Current list of Filtered YouTube Accounts

Warren,

We thought it might be a good time to update the list of filtered
accounts:
irenemariemodels
thesparksfly
BadBoyRecords
reaction2006
Vlogging
FutureWorld77
shishka
ladyfragment
bpfrecrods
LiveralViewer
vhistaff
Wiredset
jerseymouth1l
laurenceegibbs
Snackboard
Damonjohnson
Isitfridayyet
SpikeTVv
bestweekevertv
reno9112miami
TNAWrestling
TXCANY
powermadeak47
bravenewfilms
victorweb

cbs
universalmusicgroup
blacktreemedia

Highly Confidential VIA17716505



bullrunvideo

Please let me if there are any additions that need to be made to this
list. If anyone at Viacom has or is using a YouTube account to put up
material.

Courtney Nieman

Manager Client Services

BayTSP, Inc.

408-341-2314

AIM: BayTSPCanne

Have you checked out BayTSP's Piracy news web log?
http://www.baytsp.com/weblog

The information contained in this email message may be confidential and

is intended only for the parties to whom it is addressed. If you are

not the intended recipient or an agent of same, please notify us of the
mistake by telephone (408-341-2300) or email and delete the message from
your system. Please do not copy the message or distribute it to anyone.
This message was prepared at the request of counsel.

Highly Confidential VIA17716506
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From: matt Herrera

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:46 AM
To: Evelyn Espinosa

Subject: RE: exclude names

Vh1staff
SpikeTV
Reaction2006
Wiredset
Isitfridayyet
Snakcboard
Damonjohnson
Jerseymouth1
Vlogging

TNA Wrestling

-Matt Herrera-

From: Evelyn Espinosa

Sent: Sunday, February 04, 2007 8:42 PM
To: matt Herrera

Subject: exclude names

matt can you give me the exclude names for mtv pls

Evelyn Espinosa
COO, BayTSP, Inc.
408-341-2300 (v)
408-341-2399 ()

Be sure to visit www.baytsp.com/weblog for the latest P2P news...

The information contained in this email message may be confidential and
is intended only for the parties to whom it is addressed. If you are not

the intended recipient or an agent of same, please notify us of the
mistake by telephone or email and delete the message from your system.
Please do not copy the message or distribute it to anyone.

7/23/2008
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 004286219
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YouTube - Dancing Slugsin Indian Thriller

Dancing Slugs in Indian Thriller

ultrasloppyjoe

ultrasloppyjo

Category:
Comedy

Tags:

1videos = Subscribe

slugs dancing funny indian thriller animation

Like

Loading..

Saveto™

Search

e — October 17, 2006 — The dancing slugs with the Indian ‘Thriller' version.

Share

Respond to this video

All Comments (11)

pamplemousse2468
4 months ago

whiteblossOom
9 months ago

golemftw
9 months ago

brian6t9
11 months ago

digitalhafez123
1 year ago

Xxlc2014xX
1year ago

flashbackguy
2 years ago

flashbackguy
2 years ago

nazworkshop
2 years ago

PhilipineMan
2 years ago

Next

Help About

Language: English

http://mww.youtube.com/watch?v=vK 00wgK 8Bn4

Safety

Great idea. The screaming scenes at the end go so
well together!

ROFL

ROFL

WTF LOL

LOL...Micheal Jackson long lost brother!!!.....ROFL!

fag
fagf
as

f
asf
asd

g9

adsfgadf

9

LMAO!!! XD
WTF! LMAO
fucking shit

Michael Jacksons Cousin

Location: Worldwide Safety mode: Off

Privacy Terms Copyright Uploaders & Partners

Browse = Upload

<Embed=

see all

View all Comments »

Developers

Advertising

Create Account = Sign In

thjllgr sergio animation

antoniosergiosouzasi
Featured Video

Indian Thriller Reversed and
Speed up!
14,317 views
ValenDreath

Indian Thriller - Golimar
Gone Bad

111,719 views
homelessperson

Gonna Make Sweat
1,094,618 views
chu2007

scatman indian thriller!
858 views
mrthrilz

Indian Thriller
531,566 views
kingvinny360

My Dancing Slugs
14,873 views
phawloutboyee

Singing and dancing Slugs -
Souris city

36,809 views

biloulous8

pump it (performin’ by the
slugs)

347,985 views

laneykhu

indian thriller
16,580 views
intothewest

Dancing Slugs
493 views
emergenyexit23

The 'Indian’ Thriller Version
wi/the Dancing Slugs

1,531 views

gooddrugy

Simply Irresistible Slugs
9,985 views
alicechaos

The Pink Dancing Slug
2,266 views
trunnion

Indian Thriller The Original
Version

33,998 views

eagleg88388

Hitler Indian Thriller
69,249 views
jivekings

Golimar! (Indian Thriller)
15,374 views
fnanni

Hare Hare Yukai Meets
Indian Thriller

3,896 views

miyoshig2

Crazy Indian Video...
Buffalaxed!

17,190,043 views
buffalax

Indian Thriller( Hines 07) Part
1

7,670 views
twirlnss

6/3/2010
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To: "Jacob Pruess" <jpruess@youtube.com>

From: "Justin Green" <jgreenlyoutube.com>
CC:

BCC:

Sent Date: 2007-02-1¢ 20:30:51 GMT

Subject: Fwd: [Fwd: Hi Jamie]

Jacob,

Can you look at this one as well? Looks like 3 strikes from the mass Viacom
takedown.

—————————— Forwarded message -————--————-—
From: Jamie Byrne <Jjbyrne@youtube.com>
Date: Feb 16, 2007 10:15 AM

Subject: [Fwd: Hi Jamie]

To: justing@google.com

—————————— Forwarded message —————————-—
From: "Justin"

To: <jbyrne@youtube.com>

Date: Fri, 16 Feb 2007 09:41:13 -0800
Subject: Hi Jamie

I work for Total Assault, a music marketing company. We were hired by Warner
Bros Records to promote "Jamie Kennedy - Blowin' Up".

We upload videos to many, many video sites including YouTube on a regular
basis to promote different artists from various major labels. In this case, we
uplcaded clips for "Blowin Up' in July of 2006. The clips were from
MTV/Viacom. At that time, Warner Bros gave us the clips and full rights to
distribute. This was before the recent decision from MIV that videos were no
longer to be available on YouTube.

Since that decision, NO videos have been uploaded that compromise that policy,
hence no intentional infringement. This is an old video, put up BEFORE that
policy was instituted, and that is the reason it was overlooked and not taken
down. It is a mistake of circumstance, not malicious intent.

Please let me know what I need to do to re-instate my account and videos
(minus Jamie Kennedy, of course), or at least re-use my user name (for people
who use that as name recognition). We have tons of subscribers and CLIENTS
that depend on us to promote their artists. YouTube is one of the best and it
could greatly hinder the online success our clients expect for their artists.

Highly Confidential GO0O001-06855557



This could also negatively reflect on YouTube, as we deal with Universal
Records, Warner Bros Records, Hollywood Records, Island/Def Jam Records,
Virgin/EMI Records, Sony Records and more on a regular basis.

Please contact me at _ to assist me further in solving
this matter. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention.

Justin Andera

Total Assault
Oh yeah..

Username: brienta

Highly Confidential GO0O001-06855558
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Ticket 336854290 http://trax.corp.google com/html/trax.html?ticket_id=241880757

John Eddow <johne@fanscape.com>

YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification
#3363854290 | 5 messages

"John Eddow™ <johne@fanscape.com> to "Copyright Service” 9/16/2008
<copyright@youtube.com> 18:15

Cc: "Allie Wester” <alliew@fanscape.com>, "Christy Wise" <christyw@fanscape.com>
Subject: YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see the attached file and process immediately. This is the third time in two
months that we have received a notice of a video being disabled.

This time our channels are still active, but I would like to get this resolved so we
don't have anything blocked.

Thank you for your help.

John

John Eddow Fanscape
Controller

NEW ADDRESS as of APRIL 28, 2008
360 N. La Cienega Blvd.

Third Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90048

t: 323.785.7757 f: 323.785.7101

www.fanscape.com

This email and any attached files contain confidential information and are intended only
for the individual or entity named. If you are not the named addressee, you are notified
to not disseminate, disclose, print, distribute or copy this e-mail and any such action
in reliance upon the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. Please notify
the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail in error and delete

lof3 11/18/09 7:15 PM
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Ticket 336854290 http://trax.corp.google com/html/trax.html?ticket_id=241880757

this e-mail from your system.

1 attachment
YouTube Counter Notification 9.16.08.pdf (49K)

"Copyright Service"” <copyright@youtube.com> to johne@fanscape.com 9/16/2008 18:15
Subject: Re: [#336854290] YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

Thanks for contacting YouTube! You've reached the copyright and DMCA compliance team.
Your message has been received and is now queued for review. Please note that general
help inquiries won't be answered here. For help with other site-related issues, please
visit our Help Center at http://www.google.com/support/youtube/. If you wish to report
abuse or inappropriate content, please visit http://www.google.com/support/youtube
/bin/topic.py?topic=13044, or if you feel you have a privacy request, please visit
http://www.google.com/support/youtube/bin/answer.py?answer=78346.

If you're requesting removal of a video that is allegedly infringing your copyright,
please make sure that you have provided us with all of the required information in order
to process your complaint. Providing incomplete information may delay the processing of
your claim. For the requirements of DMCA notification, or if you have questions about our
DMCA policy, please see: http://www.youtube.com/t/dmca policy

Did you know that YouTube offers copyright owners a tool for submitting notifications
more easily? If there are many videos to be removed, or you expect to have an ongoing
need to remove potentially infringing content from YouTube, we suggest that you sign up
for our Content Verification Program, which electronically notifies us, removing any room
for error, and significantly increases the speed at which we are able to remove any
infringing content. To sign up for this tool please visit: http://www.youtube.com
/t/copyright program

Regards,
The YouTube Team

"Copyright Service"” <copyright@youtube.com> to fpimplementation@viacom.com, 9/21/2008
muthukumar.karuppasamy@mtvncontractor.com 21:42

Subject: Re: [C#336854290] DMCA Counter Notification - from: fanscapevideos - re: Viacom International Inc.

Hi there,

We received the attached counter-notification in response to a complaint you filed with
us. As described in the United States Digital Millennium Copyright Act (DMCA) 17 U.S.C.
512, by this email, we're providing you with the counter-notification and await your
notice (in not more than 10 days) that you've filed an action seeking a court order to
restrain the counter-notifier's allegedly infringing activity. Such notice should be
submitted by replying to this email. If we don't receive notice from you, we will
reinstate the material to YouTube.

If you have any questions, please contact copyrighté@youtube.com.

Sincerely,

20f3 11/18/09 7:15 PM
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Ticket 336854290 http://trax.corp.google com/html/trax.html?ticket_id=241880757

Harry
The YouTube Team

1 attachment
YouTube Counter Notification 9.16.08.pdf (49K)

"Copyright Service"” <copyright@youtube.com> to "John Eddow™ 9/21/2008
<johne@fanscape.com> 21:44

Cc: "Allie Wester” <alliew@fanscape.com>, "Christy Wise" <christyw@fanscape.com>
Subject: Re: [#336854290] DMCA Counter Notification - from: fanscapevideos - re: Viacom International Inc.

Dear John,

Thank you for your counter-notification. It has been forwarded to the party that sent the
takedown notification. If we receive no response, your material will be restored between
10 and 14 business days from today.

Sincerely,

Harry
The YouTube Team

1 attachment
YouTube Counter Notification 9.16.08.pdf (49K)

"Copyright Service"” <copyright@youtube.com> to "John Eddow" 10/10/2008
<johne@fanscape.com> 17:17

Cc: "Allie Wester” <alliew@fanscape.com>, "Christy Wise" <christyw@fanscape.com>
Subject: Re: [#336854290] DMCA Counter Notification - from: fanscapevideos - re: Viacom International Inc.

Dear John,

In response to your DMCA counter-notification, Viacom International Inc.
has retracted its copyright claim with respect to the following videos:
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bD1GJRiQIrw

This content has been restored and your account will not be penalized. For
technical reasons, it may take a day for the videos to be available again.
Sincerely,

Harry
The YouTube Team

3of3 11/18/09 7:15 PM
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i To Whom It May Concern:

Please see the attached file and process immediately. This is the third time in two months that we have received a
i notice of a video being disabled.

| This time our channels are still active, but | would like to get this resolved so we don’t have anything blocked.
Thank you for your help.

; John

John Eddow | Fanscape

Controller

NEW ADDRESS as of APRIL 28, 2008
360 N. La Cienega Blvd.

Third Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90048

t: 323.785.7757 f: 323.785.7101

i www fanscape.com

This email and any attached files contain confidential information and are intended only for the individual or entity
Il named. If you are not the named addressee, you are notified to not disseminate, disclose, print, distribute or copy

the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail in error and delete this e-mail from your system.

this e-mail and any such action in reliance upon the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. Please notify

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only
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BIG REACH. SMART MARKETING.

September 16, 2008

Youlube, LLC
Atin: YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification
Via Email: copyright@youivbe,.com

RE: YouTube DMCA Counter-Nofification

To Whom it May Concemn:
Please accept this as written nofification that | swear, under penalty of perjury that | have a good falth belief that material
wds removed or disabled from our YouTube account as a result of a mistake or misidentification of the material to be
removed or disabled.
The specific URL of malterial that YouTube haos suspended is as follows:

hitp:/ f'www.youtube.comfwalchgv=bD 1GIRIQw

MTV Cribs — 50 Cent November 29 at 10:30p.m.

Claimed by Viacom International Inc.
We have three accounts and therefore three usernames: fanscapevideos, fanscapevideosdu, fanscapemty
llive in the United States and the company | represent, Fanscape, Inc. Is a California Corporafion. We consent o the
jurisdiction of the district court in whose district | reside and where we conduct business. We accept service of process from

the person who provided nofification under subsection [¢]{1)[c] or an agent of such person,

I may be reached at the conlact information listed below or via email at johne@icnscope.com,

Please process this change effectively immediately.

Th;zo :

John Eddow
Coniroller
Fanscape, Inc,

360 N. La Cienega Blvd, Third Floor  Los Angeles, CA 90048  T: 323.851 FANS (3267)  F: 323.785.7101
www fanscape.com © Fanscope 2008

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only FS048861
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From: Sarah Cruz

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 12:00 AM
To: Andrea Cordone

Cc: Eric Antze

Subject: RE: Status5 URLs and Username

I just added the user name HGiantVid to the rule "MTVNPartners - TAKE NO ACTION".
Sarah C.

————— Original Message—-———-—

From: Andrea Cordone

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 4:40 PM
To: Eric Antze; Sarah Cruz

Subject: FW: Statusb5 URLs and Username
Importance: High

Sarah, can you please make a rule in MTVN CIMS to filter out this username.

Thanks.

————— Original Message————-—

From: Housley, Michael [mailto:Michael.Housley@viacom.com]
Sent: Tue 10/16/2007 4:23 PM

To: Andrea Cordone

Subject: Status5 URLs and Username

Andrea,

Until further notice, please make sure that no notices are sent on the following URLs.
Likewise, no notices should be sent on any videos posted by the user, HGiantVid.

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BErgqrKvv-Lo
http://www.youtube. com/watch?v=iSBE8C54QuQ
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EhPrzijyUiZE
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2NMpampgIkO0
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=x197VYWwwtI
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ai6TXTE0280
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZqazVa9RoZs
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fGCmAM60Oatc
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FEpDZETKzjw
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yaC0gO61NEk
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=£fXJOOCSLS8U
http://www.youtube. com/watch?v=0hwIDrGzDUE
http://www.youtube. com/watch?v=x16srDe0z04
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kl1-Q3mg81Do
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=19M RjIJcM8
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=c9q30Ce2vwF
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SsZkvzeKYzI
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v8cHljx-Zkw
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UjmGAKxnSeo

Please let me know when the URLs and username have been excluded from searches.
Thanks,

Mike

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 003716199



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BAYTSP 003716200



Rubin Reply Exhibit 67



Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only

i HiLauren!

Here is the Human Giant messaging and target list. Please let me know if you need anything else.

| Thanks! ~Lauren
Messaging:

i Hi! 'm working with MTV and so glad to hear you're liking this season of Human Giant. If you want more, last

il season is coming out on DVD on March 4th. You can also tons of Human Giant videos on their YouTube channel
it here: http://youtube.com/profile_videos?user=HGiantVid. For those of you who don’t know, Human Giant is on

i Tuesdays at 11pm on MTV. Enjoy! ~Lauren

The first episode of the new season of Human Giant is now available for free on iTunes! This is a great opportunity
il to check out the show if you didn’t watch it last season. If you like it, it airs regularly on Tuesdays at 11pm on MTV
i starting March 11th. Enjoy! ~Lauren with MTV

it Hi! Since you like [other show], I'd like to invite you to check out Human Giant on Tuesday on MTV. It's a sketch
improve show on MTV... if you want to see if you like it, you can see their YouTube videos here:

it http://youtube.com/profile_videos?user=HGiantVid or check out the season premiere for free on iTunes here: [LINK].
il Hope you like it! ~Lauren with MTV

Sample Target list:

Human Giant:

http://forum.ebaumsworld.com/

Facebook Group: The Official HUMAN GIANT Facebook Group
Facebook Group: The Human Giant

Facebook Group: Human Giant: Best Show on the Air
Facebook Group: HUMAN GIANT saved my life

http://forum.gorillamask.net/

hitp//www.maximumfun.org/forum

FS022142



4! http://www .sportsgamer.com/forums/water-cooler/175223-human-giant.html
http//www.tv.com/human-giant/show

http://www tvsa.co.za/

Upright Citizen’s Brigade:
http://jhu.facebook.com/group.php?gid=2390537228
http://forums.yesand.com/showthread.php?t=84
http://playmagazine.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=1069

http://sketch.meetup.com/16/

Flight of the Conchords:

http//www .fanpop.com/spots/flight-of-the-conchords

http//www .tv.com/flight-of-the-conchords/show/68719/forums.html
http://www.whatthefolk.net/forum/viewforum.php?f=5
http://boards.espn.go.com/boards/mb/mb?sport=ncaa&id=ncf&tid=2109948
http://www.boards.ie/vbulletin/showthread.php?t=2055205550

http://jhu.facebook.com/group.php?gid=2434789725

Whose Line is it anyway?

http://www .fanpop.com/spots/whose-line-is-it-anyway
http://www.tv.com/whose-line-is-it-anyway/
http://www.warbears.com/forum/
http://www.starpulse.com/forum/

http://forum.letssingit.com/topic/57330/whose-line-is-it-anyway/1

General TV:
http://elitestv.com/
hitp://eternal-allegiance.com/
hitp://fanforum.com
http://ign.com/

http://jokersupdates.com/ubbthreads/postlist.php

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only FS022143



http://mediablvd.com/forums/
http//www.buddytv.com/forum/
http:/shakefire.com/
http://sittcomsonline.com/boards/
http://televisionwithoutpity.com
http://tv.com/
hitp:/Avaus.com.au/
http://tvclubhouse.com/
http://zap2it.com/

http://www.hipforums.com/forums/index.php

Download and Promo Sites:
http://snoopr.net/
http://www.dealigg.com/
http://www.deals2buy.com/sdeal.htm
http//www freestuffandpromocodes.co.uk/

http//www thefreesite.com/

Full Video List:

AddictingClips
http://uploads.atomfilms.com/default.aspx
AOL Uncut
http://uncutvideo.aol.com/Main.do
Blip.tv

http//www .blip.tv

Break

http://www.break.com/

Buzznet

http://www .buzznet.com/

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only FS022144



555 Daily Motion
http://www.dailymotion.com/us
Ebaums World
http://ebaumsworld.com
http//www flixya.com/
Google Video
http://video.google.com/
Guba
http://www.guba.com/
heavy.com
http://www.heavy.com

| hittp:/www ifilm.com/
Imeem
http//www.imeem.com/videos/
JumpCut
http://www.jumpcut.com
Kewego
http://www.kewego.com/
Live Video

hitp//www livevideo.com/
Lulu TV
http//www.lulu.tv/
MetaCafe
http://www.metacafe.com
Revver
http://www.revver.com
Sevenload
http://www.sevenload.com

Sharkle

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only FS022145



::5 http://www.sharkle.com
TagWorld
http://www.tagworld.com/-/Main.aspx
Twango
http://www.twango.com/
Veoh
http://www.veoh.com
Viddler

| https//www.viddler.com
Vidiac
http://www.vidiac.com/
Vidilife

1| http/Awww.vidilife.com/

Vimeo

http://www.vimeo.com
1 Yahoo! Video

555 http://video.yahoo.com/

1\ Zippy Videos

http://www .zippyvideos.com/

Lauren Kozak

Director, Grassroots Marketing

lkozak@fanscape.com | t: 323.785.7780 | f: 323.785.7101
| 3201 W. Cahuenga BIvd. | Los Angeles, CA 90068

il www.fanscape.biz | www.fanscape.com

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only FS022146
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YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification
#457321671 | 13 messages

"Aziz Ansari" — to copyright@youtube.com

Subject: YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

Hello,

The folZowing URLs nzed to be reinstated ‘mmediately.
the televw

wers renoved:

Lblp://www. yeulube. con/watehizv=SL3dFCTIXY
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch fFUZcza JKI1
http://www.youtuba. oom/wataohiv CmmmﬁA?ﬁiik
http://www.youtube. con/watcel CB8MFaETpRIO
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=kIayM730FZ%0
http://www.youtnbe. oom/watoh NNhTARNT-000
http://www.ycutube.com/watch 1GR9t zZWxeg
http://www.yocutube.com/watchiv=2k4cTRN>aq0
http://www.ycutube.com/watch AgfUI3uancs
http://www.ycutube. com/watchiv=XJoxbk9<iCM
Lllp://www. yeulube. con/watel 15572 IXyYneM
http://www.ycutubc. com/watchiv—G5MOpvE3<Ys
http://www.youtnbe. oom/watoh J3YTvSATAMS
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv=21doayoIps>
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=T4193B63pds
http://www.youtube. com/watch?
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
Nllp://www. youlube
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
http://www.voutube. com/watch
LlLlp://www. yuulube. ¢
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch
http://www.youtnbe . com/watohiv
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv
http://www.youtube. com/watch L _mAIyAR-0o
http://www.ycutube.com/watch:iv=krsLhha ¥.Q
Jwww . youlube. 2om/walkceh?v=—0LsnLRmiWw0
http://www.ycutube.com/watch UimGAKvnSeo
http://www.voutube. com/watch v8CHL jx-Zkw
Lllp://www. yeulube. con/watel SsBkvzaKYzl
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch 20xHs QHepglU
http://www.yortube. oom/watch 83N Ta2vwh
http://www.ycutube.com/watchzv=19M RIIJICMB
http://www.youtube.com/watchiv—k1-03mg31lDo
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv=xl6srDa0z04
http://www.youtube.com/watch UhwIDr3zDUE
//www. youLlube. con/walkehzv—yaC0g061lNEk
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv—FEpDZETKzjw
=/ /www . youtube. oom/watehzv=fGCMAMEOa T¢
http://www.youtube. con/watchiv=2gazVa9Ross
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=ai6TXTZ0280
http://www.youtube. oom/watch x187VYNwwt
http://www.ycutube.com/watch 2NMpampglk0
http://www.youtube.com/watchiv—-EhPrzjyUiZE
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv=BErqrKvv-Lo

om/walk

v=LIYJHKy TC84
8cqgddMAvKEe
=4enaBa-QMTs
BabGdnTxqgD0
=3XTz10DPgQ90

My name is Aziz lneari.

My email Zis

ny t=1epnone - |

Username on tre accoiant 1s HGiantvid.

I consent to the jurisdictiorn cf Fodoral District Court Zor the
Jundicial district in which my address is “ocsted, and that T
accept service of process from the psrson who provided notification
= sucl person.

under subsecticn (c) (1) (C} or an agsnt oI

1 swsar, under penalty ot perjury, that _ have a good taith beliet
that the material was removec cr disadled as & result of a mistake or
micidentificstion of the matcrial to be removed or disabled.

I have ‘ncluded an zlecironic silgunalure ‘n Lhis emall.

Thank You,

Aziz Ansari

1 attachment
sig-jpg (4K)

Highly Confidential

gicr show Human Gicrnt which I created and oxeocuted
prodaced for MIV. Viacom and MIV assured us that any videos we
uploaded on tc the Hsiantvid account would not be retracted,
wers using it for promozional purposss. Here are the video URLs
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“Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com> to _ 6/19/2009 11:39

Subject: Re: [#457321671] YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

'hanks Zor certacting Youlube! You'vs reached the copyright arc LMCA
compliance teem. Your message has b received and is now queuved for
review. Plesse note that general help inquiries won't be answered here.
For nelp with cther sitze-releted issuss, pleecse visit our Help Center at
Lillp://help.yeulube.con. I yeu wishi Lo zeporl abuse or ‘napprepriale
contenz, plesesc visit

http://he p.yontube  com/support/yontube/bin/topic.py?topie=13044, or if
you feel wvou lave a vrivacy recuest, vlease visit
http://he’p.ycutube.com/support/youtuse/bin/erswer.pyranswer=76246.

1t you're recuesting removal cf a vidso that is allegsdly intrirging youzr
copyright, please make suie Lkhal you nave provided us with all cf Lhs
required infcrmaticn in crder tc process vour complaint. Providing
incomplete irfcrmatis>n may delayv ths processirg of vour claim. Fcr the
requirenents of DMCA noo’ficelivin, vr 12 vou llave guestions sboul our DMCA
policy, plecce see: attp://www.youtube.con/t/drca policy

bid you know that Youlube offers copyright owrers a tool for sukmitting
notifications more easilyv? If there are many videos to be removed, or you
expact to heve an ongoing need to remove poterntially infringing contant
trom YouTube, we sugge that ycu sign up tor cur Content veritication
Program, whicl: eleclronically rclifiss us, remcving any :oom fcr error,
and significarntly increases the speed at which we are able to remove any
infringing cortent. To sign up for this tool please visif:
Lillp://www. yeulube. com/C/copyrighl prograc

Regards,
The YouTube Team

I - coyrioht Service" <copyright@youtube.com> 6/19/2009 11:57

Subject:

TR_COUNTER_PARSER found 16 icd(c):

videos_id ciated name:claim tyne,claimant_email,dnca,claimant uzsername,claim ticket num

tCMs, fpirplementation@vizcom.com:muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontrac-or.com, LMCA, Vviacon vip,None
FEpDZETKzjw: M3, fpirplementacion@viacom.com:muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com,CMCA, Viacon vfp,None
EhPrzijiZE:P”iantVid:FMS,fpinplementation@viacom.com:muthukumar.karuppasany@mtvncontraCtor.ccm,EMCA,Viach:vfp,None
VIQG20GFkCs :EGiantVi Ms, tpirplementationvizcom.com:muthukumar.karuppasanyldmtvncontrac-or.com,LMCA, Viacon vip,None
CMS, [pinplemenla lon@viccom.con:muthukumar .karupoasany@mlvaconlrac_or.com, CMCA, Viacon vIp,None

o
w
e
[o%]
e
a
o
o
2
i)
o]
El
<
(=8

[GCmAMBOalc :EGLanlVil:
NNbTAWUT-

N0Q:AGIantVic :CMS, fpimplenentation@viacon. com:muthukimar. karuppasamy@ntvncontractor.oom, MCA, Viacom_vfp, None
4eos3e-

M3, folmplemertation@viacon.co
MS, fpinplementazionfv

uthukumaz. karvppasamy@mzvncontractor m, DMCA, Viacom vfo,None

= mathukumar .karupn my@mtvncontraCior.com,IMCAjViacomivfp,None
x16srle0z0L S, tpirplementation@vizacom.con nthukumar . karuppasany@mtvncontrac-or.com, LMCA, viacon_vip,None
baslcxM9pxI:EGiantVid:CMS, fpirplementacion@viacom.com:muthukumar .karuposasanyfmtvncontraczor.com,CMCA, Viacon vip,None
c8MFaETpRNo:EGiantVid:CMS, fpirplementation@viscom.com:mathukumar . karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com, LMCA, Viacon vfp,Nonc
v8cHljx-

Zhkw:AGLanlVid :CMS, fplmplenenlalion@vizcon. com:nulliukunar . karuppasany@ulvocontreclor. con, DJUMCA, Viacon vIip, None
TA1193B658pds:EGiantVid: CMS, fpirplomentazion@viccom. com:mathukumar . karupoasanyémtvncontraczor.com, CMCA, Viacon vip,Nonc
KToXnT9k I CM:EGTiant Vi MS,fpiwrlamamfa*imm@vi;hom.hnm:mnfhnknmav.karnppaSamy@mfvmhnmfrah*mr.ﬂom,FMFA,Viarmm:vfp,Noma
hYJHXyoFC84:EGiantvid:CcMs, fpirplementation@viacom.com:muthukumar .karupoasany@mtvncontrac-or.com,LMCA, Viacon vip,None
p tP4lcQkTo:LGiantVi M5, fpirplementacion@viacom. :muthukumar.karupoasanyémtvncontraczor.com, CMCA,Viacon vip,None
a1ATXTEO280:EGiantVid:CMS, fpinplementazion@viacom. o -nuthukumar.karuppasamy@mtvncontraLior.com,IMCA,Viacom:vfp,None
rspPdlrbbtow 5, tpirplementation@viacom. nthukumar . karuppasany@mtvncontrac-or.com, LMCA, viacon_vip,None

1s0Z2JXy¥YneM MS, [pinplemenla_ion@viccom.c wuthukumar.karupsasany@mlviconlrac ol .com, CMCA, Viacon vip,None

Aa

IGBIOtzZWxcg MS, fpirplementacion@viacom. muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncoentrac .com,CMCA, Viacon_vfp,None
Ss7kvzekKvzT MS, fpirplemaentasjonldviacom.a nthukumar.karuppasanylmtvnacontran .com,TMCA, Viacon_vfp,None
8cgddMAVKEC :EGLanlVi S, fpinwplenenla_ion@viccom.con:muthukumar .karuppasany@mlviconlerac .com, CMCA, Viacon vEp,Noue
frUZezn_ JKZ:[Giantvi M5, fpirplementazion@viccom. smuthukumar.karuppasany@mtvncontra .com,CMCA, Viacon_ vfp,None

71d0aY0oTpsT:EGiantVid:cMS, fpimplementa-ion@viacom.
vaCt0gos_NEk:EGiantvi ‘M35, fpirplementation@viacom.
G5MQovE3tVYs:[iGiantVid: CM5, fpirplementazion@viacom.
2NMpampgZk(:EGiantVi MS, fpirplementacion@viacom.
aOxHsOHepgU:EGiantvid:CMS, tpirplementation@viecom.
©9g30Ce2vwE:EGLanlVid:CMS, fpinplementla ion@viecom.c
krsLahn_FiQ:EGiantvid:CMs, fpirplementazion@viacom.
3XT7A02gQY0 :FGiantVi MS, fpirplemaentasjonldviacom.a
ZgazvVajRoZs:EGiantvi ‘M35, fpirglementation@viacom.
x197V¥WwwtI:LCiantVid:CMS, fpirplementazion@viacom.
N mMATyAR-

Oo:Hsiantvid:CMs, fpimplenentaticn@viacom. com:muthukumar.karuppasamy@mtvncontractor.com, JMCA, Viacem vEp, None

k1-23mg8 Do:EGiantvid:CM5, fpirplementation@viacom.com:mathukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontractor.com, LMCA,Viacon vfp,None
UjmGAKxnSeo:EGiantVid:CMS, fpinplementacion@viacom. com:muthukumar . karupoasany@mtvncontraccor.com,CMCA, Viacon vip,None
GnmNOARN._K:EGiantVid:CMS, fpirplementazionlviacom.com:mathukumar.karuppasanyémtvncontrac-or.com,LMCA,Viacon vip,None
BELgLKYv-—

Lo:HSiantvid:CME, fpimolementaticn@viacom. com:muthukumar. karuppacamy@mtvncontractor.com, DMCA, Viccem_vfp, None
19M_RITICMB:EGiantVid:CMS, fpirplementa-iondviacom.com:mithukumar.karuppasanylmtvncontran-or.com,TMCA, Viacon_vip,None
OhwIDrGzDUE:EGiantvi s, fpirglementation@viacom.com:muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontrac-or.com,LMCA, Viacon vip,None

muthukumar karupnasany@mtvnoontran-or.com,TMCA, Viacon_vfp, None
smuthukumar.karuppasanyv@mtvncontrac-or.com, LMCA, viacon vip,None
muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com, CMCA, Viacon vfp,None
smuthukumar . karupoasany@mtvncontraccor.com, CMCA, Viacon vfp, None
imuthukumar . karuppasany@mtvncontrac-or.com, LMCA, viacon vip,None
tnuthukumar.karupoasany@mlvnconlrac . oL . com, CMCA, Viacon vIip,None
muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com,CMCA, Viacon vfip,Nonc
nthukumar.karuppasanyiédmtvncontran-or.com,TMCA, Viacon_vfp,Nona
muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontrac-or.com,LMCA, Viacon vip,None
smuthukumar . karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com, TMCA, Viacon vfp,None

J3Y7vSEJIMs :[GiantVid: CMS, fpirplementazion@viccom. muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontra .com,CMCA, Viacon_ vfp,None
kIayYM7s0FZo: MS, fpirplementazion@y nnthukumar . karupoasany@mtvncontrac-or.com, TMCA, Viacon vip, None
—0fsmzRniw0 ‘Ms, fpirplementation@viecom. muthukumar.karuppasanv@mtvncontrac-or.com, LMCA, viacon vip, None
Zk4oTRNPaq(:EGiantVi 5, fpirplementacion@viacom. nithukumar . karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com, CMCA, Viacon vfp,None

361fTfTuj%g:EGiantVi MS, fpirplementazion@viacom.com:muthukumar.karupoasany@mtvncontraczor.com, LMCA, Viacon vfp,None
AgtUI3uanos:EGiantVid:CMUS, fpirplementationdviacom.com:mithukumar.karuppasanyviémtvncontrac-or.com,LMCA, Viacon_vip,None

_to “Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com> 6/19/2000 12:16
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Subject:

Mttachment ID 7415402711-0
Procasssed with imags OCR.

"Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com> to fpimplementation@viacom.com,
muthukumar.karuppasamy@mtvncontractor.com

Subject: Re: [C#457321671] YouTube Copyright counternotification, from: HGiantVid

Hi there,

We rocelved the attached courter-notification in response to a cemplainz
vou filed with us. As describkec in ths United States Digital Millennium
Copyright Act (CMCA) 17 U.5.C. 512, by this email, wes're providing you
with the ceournter-ncotificatior and awailt your rnctice (in net meore than 10
days) zhat ycu've tiled an acticn sssking a ccurt ordsr to restrain the
counler-nobtifier’s allegedly irfringlug acbtivily. Su notklee slould be
submizzed by reoplying =o thic cmail. If we dor't rccoive notice from you,
we will reinstate tha material to YouTube.

If you have eary questions, please contact copyright@yosuazube.com.

sincesre’y,

The YouTube Team

1 attachment
sig.jpg (4K)

6/23/2009
13:30

_to “Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com>

Subject:

Licket #457321671 auto-repliec with 782Z83:ytcc cnnl bacause of rule I'R_COUNTER_FROUESS

6/23/2009 13:30

‘Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com> t_

Subject: Re: [#457321671] YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

Near Az'z,
Thank you for your counter-nctificatisn. It hes been forwarded tc the
party that sert the takedown nctification. If we recsive no respcnse, your

materia. will ke restored between L0 and _4 business days trom tcday.

Sincorely,

Thce YouTube Tcam

6/23/2009 13:30

_ to "Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com>

Subject:

Ticka= #457371671 auto-repliec with 78263:ytce forl banause of rule TR_COUNTER_FROCRSS

6/23/2009 13:30

"Harry Smith" <hsmith@google.com> to "Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com>
Subject:

good_to_reinstate

7/14/2009 15:15

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

We rzce’ved & counter-not’fication under Secticn 512 (g) of the Digital

Milleunlun Copyrighl Act ‘o responsz Lo a complalnl you T led willh us. In
accordance with U.S. law, we have reinszated the following URL({(c) to
YonTabe:

Highly Confidential

7/15/2009
1:29
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http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=1SL3dF2TZXY
http://www.ycutube.com/watch TEpDZETKzjw
http://www.youtube. com/watch FhPrzjyUiZE
http://www.youtube.com/watch V10GcO357xCs
nllp://www. youlube. com/watelizv—=L[GCMAMEOa ZC
http://www.ycutubc. com/watchiv—nNbTHAI-00Q
http://www.youtube. com/watch 4ens8a-QMTs
http://www.youtube. con/watehiv=AabGdnTxgD0
http://www.ycutube.com/watch x165rDa0z04
http://www.youn =kasSlokMipxI
http://www.ycutube. com/watch:iv=c8Mbak I'DRNO
http://www.y com/watchiv—v8cHl jx-2kw
http://www.ycu sm/watch
http://www. com/watch
nllp://www. yo /
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch
http://www.youtube. com/watch ai 6TXTRO280
http://www.youtube. con/watcel rsPALrSbow
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=1552IXyYneM
http://www.y ube.com/watch IGROtzZWxcg
http://www.youtube.com/watchiv=5sskvzakyz_
http://www.youtube.com/watc
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv
http://www.voutube. com/watch
Lllp://www. yeulube. con/watel
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch

s/ /www o youtube . oom/watoh
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
http://www.youtube. oom/watch krSLhhn FLQ
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv=3X1zH0PgO90
http://www.youtube.com/watchiv—2gazvVa%RoZs
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch x197VYAwwtZ
http://www.ycutube.com/watch?v=LC_mAIyAR-Uo
http://www.youtube. con/watcel k1-93my31Do
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch
Jwww . yontube. com/wateh _
.youtube. com/watchiv=BrrgrKvv-Lo
w.youtube.com/watch 19M RIJcM8
_yortube.oom/watchiv=0hwIDr3zDUE
http://www.ycutube.com/watch J3Y/vSaJHMS
nllp://www. youlube. com/watchizv=kIayM7s0Fz0
http://www.ycutubc. com/watchiv——0femt2miw0
http://www.voutube. com/watch Zk40TRY2agl
Lblp://www. yeulube. con/watehizv=3610TLTu] 9
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=AgfUI3uano8§

=fF0Z2zn JK4
7id0aYOIpsZ
v=yaCO0gO61lNEk
C5MQpvE3tYs
2NMpamnqT k0
a0xHs gdepqgU
c9g30C22vwh

1f you would like to pursue this mattar Zurther, vou will neecd tc work
direczly with the offending party or obzain ycur own lesgal councel.

Sincesre_y,

The YouTube Team

_ to "Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com>

Subject:

Ticka. 4457321671 aulo-replied willi 7828%Z:yLec dodl bacause of rule TR COUNTER REINSTATZ

7/156/2009 1:29

“"Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com> t_

Subject: Re: [#457321671] YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

Dear Az z,

In accerdance with the Digital Millennium Copyright Zot, we've ccmpleted
procassing vour counter-notification regarding vour video:

http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv=3SL3dIcTZXY

s/ /www o youtube . oom/watoh FRpDZRTKZJw
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv=hYJHKy2>C84
http://www.ycutube.com/watch V1QGCO3
http://www.youtube. com/watchiv=£GCmAMEOazc
http://www.ycutube. com/watchiv=nNbI'HAJ-000
Jwww.youlube.con/watchzv—=4e0s82-0M s
http://www.ycutubc.com/watch TabGdnTxgD0

o/ /www. youtube. aom/watch x16s7rNDa0z04
Lllp://www. yeulube. con/watel LasSlekMIpx
http://www.ycutube.com/watch c8MI'aLIpRNo
http://www.yortube. oom/watch vBCH] Jx-Zkw
http://www.ycutube.com/watch T4193B63pds

http://www.youtube.com/watchiv=XJoXbI9xiCM
http://www.youtube. com/watch FhPrzjyUiZE
http://www.youtube.com/watchiv=aibTXTz0280
nllp://www. youlube. com/watehizv——0LsulRmiw0
http://www.ycutube.com/watchiv—rsPdLrbbzow
s/ /www. youtube. o
t//www . youtube. com/watel
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
http://www.youtube. oom/watch
http://www.ycutube.com/watch
http://www.youtube. com/watch?

v

fEU%27z0 JK4
v—=21d0a¥OIps:

Highly Confidential

711512009 1:29
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http
http

http:

http
http

hilp:

http
http

http:

http
http

http:

http
http
http

hilp:
http:

http

http:

http
http
http

This

Please be awere Lhal there remalns r=cozxd of copyright clalms acalisl yous

=/ /www o yentubel oom/watohiv=yaCOgdNR I Rk
s/ /www. youtube. com/watchiv=G5MOpvE3<¥s

J/www.ycutube.com/watch 2NMpamoglk0
://www . youtube. com/watch aOxHsddepgll
s/ /www.youtube. com/watch c9qg3UCa2vwE

//www.youlube. com/walehzv=krSLhha FLQ
2/ /www. youtube. com/watchiv—=3XIzHOPgQ90

o/ /www. youtube. aom/watch
//www . youtube. com/watel
://www. youtube. com/watch
2/ /www . youtube . oom/watchiv=UjmGAKxnSeo
//www.ycutube. com/watch CnmNUARNL_k
com/watchiv—BErgrKvv-Lo
om/watch
com/watch

’

7.qazVa9Ro%s
Vv=x197VYAwWWLI
T_mATyAR-0o

S/ www .y

s/ Jw . you
s/ www
Sl www . yo v=J3Y7vSZJIHMS

kIayM730FZo

//www.ycutubce. com/watch
o/ /www. youtube. aom/watch 19M_RITTcM8
{/www . youtube . con/watel IGR9LZZWxCy
://www. youtube.com/watchiv=2k4oTRN2ag0
s/ Swww .y ube.com/watch R6LETET] %y
s/ /www.youtube. com/watchiv=AgtUl 3uanos

content has been restored and your accourt will not be peralized.

accounz, as fcllows:

from viacom for
"[luman Giant - Gas Guzzlers"

http

s/ /www . youtube . com/watchiv=YvydsYiWIlASincerely,

Thce YouTube Tcam

_0 “Copyright Service" <copyright@youtube.com>

Subject:

Licksz #45732167/1 auto-repliecd with /B2Y/8:vtcc cnpl bacause of rule IR COUNTER REINSIATX

Highly Confidential

71152009 1:30

GO0O001-09677440



Rubin Reply Exhibit 69



To: "copyright @ youtube.com" <copyright @ youtube.com>
From: "Scott Hurwitz" <scott @icedmedia.com>

Cc:

Bcc:

Received Date: 2006-12-18 09:53:43 GMT

Subject: Account deletion

>

> Hello,

>

> This email is in response to the deletion of my YouTube account,

> username thatsfunny. The notice | received indicated that my

> account was deleted due to a copyright violation, specifically my

> posting of a video clip from Comedy Central's "Drawn

> Together" (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NWiSfnjkzvE).

>

> | hereby state, under penalty of perjury, that | have a good faith

> belief that the material was removed or disabled as the result of a

> mistake or misidentification of the material to be removed or

> disabled. | believe this claim of infringement was made in error.

> The company | work for, ICED Media, is currently under contract

> with Comedy Central to promote all of its properties online and we
> have expressly-granted permission, both verbal and written, from

> Comedy Central's new media department to distribute Comedy Central
> content on YouTube and other video sites. This permission

> includes, but is not limited to, clips from shows such as Drawn

> Together, South Park, Freak Show, Good God, The Adventures of
> Baxter and McGuire, The Naked Trucker and T-Bones Show, Comedy
> Central Roasts, and more. We also have similar contractual

> arrangements with Paramount Pictures, ATO Records, Jive Records,
> Def Jam Records, and others.

>

> Please reinstate my account and restore all uploaded videos at your
> earliest convenience. Thank you.

>

> Sincerely,

>

> Scott J. Hurwitz

> 415 W. Broadway #2N

> New York, NY 10012

> 646.753.6401

> | consent to the jurisdiction of the Federal District Court for the

> judicial district in which the above address is located.

>

Highly Confidential G0O0001-04941237
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From: Copyright Service [copyright@youtube.com]

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 4:14 AM
To: Copyright-Compliance
Subject: [text][heur] Re: [C#246525705] DMCA Counter Notification - from: TheFilmFactoryUK -

re:Paramount Pictures Corp.

Attachments: signature.gif

"]
signature.gif (2 KB)

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
notice (in not more than 10

days) that you've filed an action seeking a court order to restrain the counter-notifier's
allegedly infringing activity. Such notice should be submitted by replying to this email.
If we don't receive notice from you, we will reinstate the material to YouTube.

If you have any questions, please contact copyright@youtube.com.

Sincerely,
Harry
The YouTube Team

Original Message Follows:

Subject: YouTube DMCA Counter-Notification

Date: Thu, 28 Feb 2008 10:00:13 +0000

Dear YouTube,

I am the producer for www.therewillbeblood.co.uk - the UK site for the movie, 'There Will
Be Blood'. All clips that we have used on this site and YouTube have been ok'd by

Paramount Pictures.

Please put the video back up on YouTube as there is no good reason for it to have been
taken down.

Kind Regards
Jim

1. URL: There Will Be Blood - We Have Oil Here:
http://uk.youtube.com/watch?v=ohtEl1Smdce0

2. zin rorsyen, |

username: TheFilmFactoryUK

3. I consent to the jurisdiction of Federal District Court for the judicial district in
which your address is located (or San Francisco County, California i1f your address is
outside of the United States), and that you will accept service of process from the person

1
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who provided notification under subsection (c) (1) (C) or an agent of such person.

4. I swear, under penalty of perjury, that I have a good faith belief that the material

was removed or disabled as a result of a mistake or misidentification of the material to
be removed or disabled.

5. Signature attached.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the Messagelabs SkyScan service.
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To: kevin@ youtube.com <kevin@youtube.com>; mshaw @ youtube.com
<mshaw @ youtube.com>

From: Sara_Bordo @ paramount.com <Sara_Bordo @ paramount.com>

Cc: Megan_W ahtera@ paramount.com <Megan_W ahtera @ paramount.com>;
Kristina_Tipton@ paramount.com <Kfristina_Tipton@ paramount.com:

Bec:

Received Date: 2006-07-25 17:49:28 GMT

Subject: Fw: Video Rejected: Copyright Infringement

Hi guys-

We need your help with something. All of the Last Kiss content that we uploaded has somehow been removed-
not per our approval. How can we get this back up? How does this happen?

Sara Bordo

Director, Interactive Marketing

Paramount Pictures

323-956-8499

----- Forwarded by Sara Bordo/Marketing/MP/Paramount_Pictures on 07/25/2006 12:44 PM -----

From:Megan Wahtera

Q7/25/2006 12:42 PM

To: Sara Bordo

CcC:

Subject: Fw: Video Rejected: Copyright Infringement

Megan Wahtera

Director, Motion Picture Interactive Marketing

Paramount Pictures

P: 323.956.8516 | F: 323.862.1107

————— Forwarded by Megan W ahtera/Marketing/MP/Paramount_Pictures on 07/25/2006 12:42 PM -----

From:"Real Pie Media"
07/25/2006 10:48 AM
To:

cc:, "Rob Flemming
Subject: FW: Video Rejected: Copyright Infringement

Hi Megan,

| got this notice from YouTube just now... Looks like you told them to take the teaser down ;~))
It seems to only be for the Teaser and not the full Trailer, which is still up there.

Pls advise.

Thx-KIRK

Highly Confidential G0O0001-02823696



From: DMCA Complaints [mailto:copyright_counternotice @ youtube.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 10:37 AM

To: zachbraffdotcom

Subject: Video Rejected: Copyright Infringement

YouTube
Dear Member:

This is to notify you that we have removed or disabled access to the following material as a result of a third-party
notification by Paramount Pictures claiming that this material is infringing:

The Last Kiss Teaser: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2mjTCXMW sf8

Please Note: Repeat incidents of copyright infringement will result in the deletion of your account and all videos
uploaded to that account. In order to avoid future strikes against your account, please delete any videos to which
you do not own the rights, and refrain from uploading additional videos that infringe on the copyrights of others.
For more information about YouTube's copyright policy, please read the Copyright Tips guide.

If you elect to send us a counter notice, to be effective it must be a written communication provided to our
designated agent that includes substantially the following (please consult your legal counsel or see 17 U.S.C.
Section 512(g)(3) to confirm these requirements);

(A) A physical or electronic signature of the subscriber.

(B) ldentification of the material that has been removed or to which access has been disabled and the location at
which the material appeared before it was removed or access to it was disabled.

(C) A statement under penalty of perjury that the subscriber has a good faith belief that the material was
removed or disabled as a result of mistake or misidentification of the material to be removed or disabled.

(D) The subscriber's name, address, and telephone number, and a statement that the subscriber consents to the
jurisdiction of Federal District Court for the judicial district in which the address is located, or if the subscriberis
address is outside of the United States, for any judicial district in which the service provider may be found, and
that the subscriber will accept service of process from the person who provided notification under subsection
(C)(1)(C) or an agent of such person.

Such written notice should be sent to our designated agent as follows:

DMCA Complaints

YouTube, Inc.

PO Box 2053

San Mateo, CA 94401

Email: copyright @ youtube.com

Please note that under Section 512(f) of the Copyright Act, any person who knowingly materially misrepresents
that material or activity was removed or disabled by mistake or misidentification may be subject to liability.

Sincerely,
YouTube, Inc.

Copyright © 2006 YouTube, Inc.

Highly Confidential G0O0001-02823697
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